
From:                                 Megan Hayes
Sent:                                  21 Jan 2014 08:00:12 +1000
To:                                      Lorraine Dowell
Subject:                             Re: Patient list

Hi Lorraine
We currently only have the following inpatients that we are working to transition:

 
Previous patients we discussed in transition panel included:

 
Hope that helps?
Thanks
 
 
Megan Hayes
Occupational Therapist
Barrett Adolescent Centre
The Park Centre for Mental Health

Tues, Thurs, Fri (alt)

>>> Lorraine Dowell 1/17/2014 9:30 am >>>
Hi Megan,
 
Do you have a list of all the names of adolescents being managed during this transition 
period?  
 
I have a patient list from Elaine, but I need to makes sure it is the same as the one that the 
transition planning group has been working to.
 
Many thanks,
 
Lorraine
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